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From:  Lorraine Cordell <lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>

Sent time:  28/01/2016 11:46:17 AM

To:  Rewired Rewired <re_wired@ymail.com>

Subject:  FW: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.

Attachments:  
RE FOI 11845 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]-11-01-2016.pdf     RE FOI 11845 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]-11-01-2016-01.pdf     489414.pdf    
Document 1.pdf    

 

 
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 28 January 2016 11:02
To: 'Josephine Ward'; 'JOSEPHINE WARD'
Subject: Re: Simon Cordell What needs to be done now.
 
Hi Josey
 
Can you please give me an update you said on Thursday last week that you would reply to the below emails on the Friday last week
and I have not heard from you still.
 
I sent you the information you asked for in the text on 22/01/2016 by email
 
Then some other information by email on the 24/01/2016 which linked Scotland Yard again.
 
We need to know if you have emailed Supt Adrian Coombs to get the statement he said he was willing to do back in Sep2015, this is a
very important statement as it will show all the information about Essex we don't know how long he will take to reply and time is running
out. I would like to see the email that is written before it is sent so I can see if there is anything that has been missed out, as there was
a lot he done and said to me when he called me andspoke to me.
 
Also have you put in the request for the missing CAD's, and all the CADs for all the events that went on at Crown Road, I have had an
updated email from Enfield Council as I emailed them. Or will this be done when we are served there updated file on the 02/02/2016
 
Attached is 2 emails updated from Enfield Council
 
RE FOI 11845 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]-11-01-2016      = this is the reply to asking about the April 2014 event at Crown Road.
RE FOI 11845 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]-11-01-2016-01  = this is my reply to his email with more dates that has never been said, which
Enfield Council has not replied to.
 
I have also attached a letter due to a FOI I put in to a next council = die to the FOI they sent me information and a letter = 489414 = due
to the FOI I put in they sent me = Document 1 = which is copies of 2 Noise Abatement Notice that were served by there council to 2
buildings. so you can see how much power a Noise Abatement Notice has.
 
Why did EnfieldCouncil never serve a Noise Abatement Notice on Crown Road it would have allowed them to take sound systems so
would have stopped events going on? Crown Road eventswere going on for months and Enfield Council and the police did nothing
andallowed then to go on, which was causing a huge problem to people that lived near by. Yet as soon as the police see Simon at
progress way they get Enfield council out to try and serve paper work. Why did the council only try to serve this on Simon when there
were loads of people at the gate of Progress Way and Simon was outside? The paper work could have been served on any person inside
of Progress Way yet no paper work was served and Enfield Council just left.
Why also if Enfield Council went out on the 08th June 2014 to serve paper work at Progress Way did they not do the same to Crown
Road at the same time they had police backup and an event had been running the 6th 7th 08th June at Crown road the same as
progress way.
 
And what will be the outcome due to Val Tanner saying she could not give you the information you asked for via email. what is going to
be the plain of action on how we are going to deal with this and the public order unit at Scotland Yard as they have a lot of information
on events even over the last months so how was they not involved in these events like Steven Elsmore is trying to say in his last
statement.
 
If you could give me an update with anything else that needs to be done and a full update as to how we are going to deal with everything
I would be grateful.
 
I know that we are meant to be served the file by the 02/02/2016 by them could you please let me know as soon as it comes to the
office so I can pick it up will need 2 copies one for me and one forSimon. So we can see what has been changed and updated, as we
will need to work fast as any other information we want to put in will need to be done fast.
 
I also need a copy of Simon folder so he can see it as he has never seen it and he really needs to go over it ASAP.
 
Simon File was never completed and he was never given a file for trial what if the file we made up before Christmas does not match the
one the court and the police had for trial and they have more things in there's that we don't have in the file that been made up.
 
Also have you sorted a barrister out for the appeal I know before Christmas you said you did not have one yet and needed to find one to
do the appeal, the barrister will need time to go over all this data to see if there is things we have missed and they need to know the
case before the appeal, Andy Locke will have information in his files that wouldreally help and he did agree to do the appeal hearing and
he knows the casealready.
 




